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August 25. 2025

TO: Mark Berman, City Attorney

CC : James Saunders, Assistant City Anomey
Michel Mack. Paralegal
Suzette Sibble, Assistant City Manager

/
FROM: Fernand Thony, GO Bond Director

RE: POMP 002 Dixie Highway Streetscape Improvements Project

Please prepare a resolution for the City of Pompano Beach to execute a third
Amendment to the interlocal agreement (ILA) with Broward County for the
surtax—funded municipal transportation project Dixie Highway Improvements

(POMP002).

This amendment modifies the schedule ofreimbursement for the City to access
escalation funding already awarded to the project in April 2024 and approved
by the City Commission in December 2024 via Ordinance 2024-13 (second
Amendment) which will facilitate staff to expedite completion of the project
and the FEC at-grade crossing, the only remaining improvements before final
roadway pavement. markings and finishes.

This amendment is also intended to rectify some ministerial errors between the
dates included in the version ofdocument (ILA - second amendment) approved
by the County versus the one approved by the City Commission.

Staff would like to place this agenda item on the September 23rd .2025 City
Commission Meeting.
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